From: Brian Donovan

To: Gene Zamoski; Greg Harrison

Cc: Suzette Sibble; Kervin Alfred; Barbara Harrison

Subject: RE: Miller Electric Three Year Service Agreement Ordinance amendment for ALPR and Video Security request for
advertising

Date: Thursday, April 20, 2023 1:00:37 PM

Approved

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: Gene Zamoski <Eugene.Zamoski@copbfl.com>

Date: 4/20/23 12:58 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: Greg Harrison <Greg.Harrison@copbfl.com>, Brian Donovan
<Brian.Donovan@copbfl.com>

Cc: Suzette Sibble <Suzette.Sibble@copbfl.com>, Kervin Alfred
<Kervin.Alfred@copbfl.com>, Barbara Harrison <Barbara.Harrison@copbfl.com>

Subject: Miller Electric Three Year Service Agreement Ordinance amendment for ALPR and
Video Security request for advertising

| am requesting your approval for the attached advertising of ordinance amendment, for the Miller
Electric three year service agreement for ALPR and video security.

Thank you.

Gene R. Zamoski

Chief Information Officer p mpano
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